
Resources and Transformation Directorate
Legal and Democratic Services  Cumbria House 107-117 Botchergate

Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1RD 
Tel 01228 606060  Email democratic.services@cumbria.gov.uk

1

18 January 2018

To:  The Chair and Members of the Standards 
Committee

Agenda
STANDARDS COMMITTEE

A meeting of the Standards Committee will be held as follows: 

Date: Friday 26 January 2018
Time: 10.00 am
Place: Conference Room A/B, Cumbria House, Botchergate, 

Carlisle CA1 1RD

Dawn Roberts
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance

Enquiries and requests for supporting papers to:  Shamim Lindsay
Direct Line: 07976 062123
Email: shamim.lindsay@cumbria.gov.uk

This agenda is available on request in alternative formats

Serving the People of Cumbria



2

MEMBERSHIP

Labour (2) Conservative (2) Liberal Democrat (1)

Mr F Cassidy
Ms C McCarron-Holmes

Mr LN Fisher
Mr S Haraldsen

Mr C Hogg

Independent (2)

Mr S Sim (Chair)
Vacancy (Vice Chair)

ACCESS TO INFORMATION

Agenda and Reports

Copies of the agenda and Part I reports are available for members of the public to inspect 
prior to the meeting.  Copies will also be available at the meeting.

The agenda and Part I reports are also available on the County Council’s website – 
http://councilportal.cumbria.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=124&Year=0 

Background Papers

Requests for the background papers to the Part I reports, excluding those papers that 
contain exempt information, can be made to the Legal and Democratic Services Unit at the 
address overleaf between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm, Monday to Friday.

http://councilportal.cumbria.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=124&Year=0


3

A G E N D A

PART 1: ITEMS LIKELY TO BE CONSIDERED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE PRESS 
AND PUBLIC

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.
  

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are invited to disclose any disclosable pecuniary interest they have in any item 
on the agenda which comprises

1 Details of any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for 
profit or gain. 

2 Details of any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from 
the authority) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any 
expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your 
election expenses.  (This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade 
union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992. 

3 Details of any contract which is made between you (or a body in which you have 
a beneficial interest) and the authority 

(a) Under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 
executed; and 

(b) Which has not been fully discharged. 

4 Details of any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the authority.  

5 Details of any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of 
the authority for a month or longer.  

6 Details of any tenancy where (to your knowledge) 

(a) The landlord is the authority; and

(b) The tenant is a body in which you have a beneficial 
interest.

7 Details of any beneficial interest in securities of a body where

(a) That body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the 
area of the authority; and



4

(b) Either – 

(i) The total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) If that share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant 
person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class.

In addition, you must also disclose other non-pecuniary interests set out in the Code of 
Conduct where these have not already been registered.

Note

A “disclosable pecuniary interest” is an interest of a councillor or their partner 
(which means spouse or civil partner, a person with whom they are living as 
husband or wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they are civil 
partners). 

  

3  MINUTES

To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 5 September 2017 (copy enclosed).
  (Pages 5 - 8)

4  USE OF SOCIAL MEDIA BY MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

To consider a report from the Monitoring Officer.
  (Pages 9 - 12)

5  REVIEW OF THE PROTOCOL FOR INVESTIGATION OF COMPLAINTS

To consider a report from the Monitoring Officer.
  (Pages 13 - 24)

6  DATE OF NEXT MEETING

To note that the next meeting of the Committee will be held on Friday 27 April 2018 at 
10.00am, County Offices, Kendal. 
  



STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Minutes of the Standards Committee held on Friday 5 September 2017 at 10am at 
Cumbria House, Carlisle

PRESENT:

County Councillors

Mr F Cassidy
Mr LN Fisher
Mr C Hogg
Mr A McGuckin

Independent Members

Mr S Sim (Vice-Chair)

 

Also in Attendance:-

Ms I Puzio - Senior Manager - Legal and Democratic Services and 
Monitoring Officer

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Mr K Fryer, Mr S Haraldsen and Ms C 
McCarron-Holmes

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no disclosable pecuniary interests were declared at the meeting.

3 ELECTION OF CHAIR

It was noted that the Chair of the Standards Committee is appointed by Council and 
therefore an annual election is not necessary.

4 MINUTES 

The Committee received the Minutes of the meeting held on 3 March 2017.  The 
Minutes were approved as an accurate record.  

5

Agenda Item 3



2

5 ELECTION OF A VICE CHAIR

It was noted that the Vice Chair of the Standards Committee is appointed by Council 
and therefore an annual election is not necessary.

6 STANDARDS COMMITTEE UPDATE

The Committee received a report from the Monitoring Officer.  As this was the first 
meeting of the newly constituted Committee following the election in May 2017, the 
Monitoring Officer set out for the Committee the duties of the Council, the 
arrangements for promoting and maintaining high standards of member conduct and 
the activity in respect of member induction since the County Council Elections in 
May 2017.

The Committee considered the proposed areas of focus of the Standards 
Committee in 2017/2018 as presented by the Monitoring Officer.

It was noted that there was a separate agenda item on the Review of Standards in 
Local Government.

The Committee was keen to consider guidance for members in respect of Social 
Media.  It was noted that this is growing area and members may benefit from 
guidance, particularly with reference as to how the Code of Conduct may apply to 
activity on Social Media.

It was agreed that the Monitoring Officer would bring a report to the next Committee 
setting out initial research as to information already available and proposals as to 
next steps for progressing guidance for this Council.

The Committee was satisfied with the current arrangements for training for Members 
but agreed that the Committee should keep this under review.  The Committee 
discussed the support available to the Independent Persons used in the complaints 
process and suggested that the Monitoring Officer consider with counter parts at 
Cumbria district councils whether meetings between all of Cumbrias Independent 
Persons may be useful to them.

7 COMMITTEE ON STANDARDS IN PUBLIC LIFE: REVIEW OF 
STANDARDS IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT

The Committee received a report from the Monitoring Officer giving information in 
respect of the annual report 2016-17, forward plan 2017-18 and strategic plan of the 
Committee for Standards in Public Life.  

The Committee was informed that the Committee for Standards in Public Life had 
confirmed its intention to undertake a review of local government standards as part 
of its 2017-18 work programme.  A consultation is due to be launched in early 2018.

6



3

It was agreed that no response would be sent to the information received at this 
time but that the Committee would welcome the opportunity to consider a response 
to the proposed consultation when this is launched.  

8 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

8 December 2017 at 10am at County Offices, Kendal

 

The meeting ended at 11.15 am

7



This page is intentionally left blank



STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Meeting date: 26 January 2018

From: The Monitoring Officer 

USE OF SOCIAL MEDIA BY MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL 

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 This report presents proposals for the Standards Committee to 
consider and agree how they wish to take forward the provision of 
guidance for members of the Council on the use of social media. 

2.0 STRATEGIC PLANNING AND EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

2.1 The work of the Standards Committee contributes to the promotion of 
high standards of member conduct at the Council. 

2.2 There are no direct equality implications arising from this report.  

3.0 RECOMMENDATION

3.1 The Standards Committee approve the establishment of a working 
group to prepare guidance for members of the Council on the use of 
social media and determine its remit and membership. 

4.0 BACKGROUND

4.1 Social media (for example, Facebook, Twitter, You Tube and similar 
platforms) are increasingly used by organisations and individuals as a way of 
communicating with their constituency and the wider world.

4.2 Social media is a public channel of communication and used properly, it can 
be a highly effective way to reach people, with many benefits for members of 
the Council.  

4.3 However, it can also carry risks for its users, who may not be aware of the 
possible legal and other consequences of their communications.

9

Agenda Item 4



4.4 The risks include the consequences of breaches of data protection 
legislation, civil liability as a result for example of unauthorised disclosure of 
confidential information, libel, or breach of copyright, criminal action arising 
from breaches of criminal law, and threats to ICT security.  In addition, the 
Council as an organisation must ensure it does not publish material of a 
political nature. 

4.5 Local authorities are increasingly adopting social media guidance for elected 
members to help them to use social media effectively and avoid its pitfalls.

4.6 It is proposed that the Standards Committee establishes a time-limited 
working group to consider and prepare guidance for members of the Council, 
including:

 general guidance to elected members on using social media 

 guidance on legal risks and how to avoid them becoming a reality

 guidance on the operation of the  Code of Conduct in relation to the 
use of social media. 

4.7 The Monitoring Officer proposes, as part of this process, consultation with 
political groups to obtain their input, prior to submitting draft guidance to the 
next meeting of the Standards Committee. 

5.0 OPTIONS

5.1 The Standards Committee is invited to consider the Monitoring Officer’s 
proposals set out in this report and to approve them, agreeing a small group 
of members of the Committee to work with the Monitoring Officer to prepare 
social media guidance for members of the Council.

5.2 The Standards Committee may agree alternative or additional proposals to 
those set out in this report. 

6.0 CONCLUSION

6.1 Members are invited to consider and agree how they would wish to take 
forward the provision of social media guidance for members of the Council. 

Iolanda Puzio 
Senior Manager- Legal and Democratic Services /Monitoring Officer
19 January 2018 

10



APPENDICES

None

IMPLICATIONS

Electoral Division(s): All 

Executive Decision No

Key Decision No

If a Key Decision, is the proposal published in the current Forward Plan? N/A

Is the decision exempt from call-in on grounds of urgency? N/A

N/AIf exempt from call-in, has the agreement of the Chair of the relevant 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee been sought or obtained?

NoHas this matter been considered by Overview and Scrutiny?
If so, give details below.

PREVIOUS RELEVANT COUNCIL OR EXECUTIVE DECISIONS
None

CONSIDERATION BY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
Not considered by Overview and Scrutiny.

BACKGROUND PAPERS
No background papers.

Contact: Shamim Lindsay
Shamim.lindsay@cumbria.gov.uk
Telephone: 07976062123

11

mailto:Shamim.lindsay@cumbria.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Meeting date: 26 January 2018

From: The Monitoring Officer 

REVIEW OF THE PROTOCOL FOR INVESTIGATION OF 
COMPLAINTS

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 This report sets out recommended changes to the procedure for 
Investigation of Complaints regarding breaches of the Member Code of 
Conduct, following a review by the Monitoring Officer.

2.0 STRATEGIC PLANNING AND EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

2.1 The Council Plan 2016-2019 sets out the vision for the Council to be an 
effective and efficient organisation that delivers the best possible 
services for the people of Cumbria.

2.2 The recommended changes will improve the efficiency and 
effectiveness of the protocol for Investigation of Complaints regarding 
breaches of the Member Code of Conduct.

3.0 RECOMMENDATION

3.1 Standards Committee is recommended to agree the proposed revisions 
to the protocol for Investigation of Complaints regarding breaches of 
the Member Code of Conduct, as set out in Appendix B.

4.0 BACKGROUND

4.1 The terms of reference for the Standards Committee were changed in 2012, 
as part of the legislative changes to the enforcement of standards of member 
conduct. Those changes resulted in a regime that is less prescriptive in 
nature but places the emphasis on individual local authorities to enforce the 
high standards of conduct expected of members.  

13

Agenda Item 5



4.2 As part of the approach to enforcement, it is important the protocol for 
Investigation of Complaints regarding breaches of the Member Code of 
Conduct (“the Protocol”) is reviewed regularly and this Committee approved 
a wide revision of the Protocol on 3 March 2017.  Such reviews ensure that 
the protocol is in line with the legislative requirements and works well for 
both the Council, members and, most importantly, the public.  The Protocol 
as it stands currently is at Appendix A. 

4.3 Some of the complaints received since the Protocol was approved have 
related to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (“DPIs”).  Members are required to 
provide a Register of Interests in which all of an individual Member’s DPIs, 
along with Other Registrable Interests, are registered.  

4.4 The Localism Act 2011 created criminal offences in relation to certain 
matters relating to the registering of DPIs.  For example, a failure to register 
a DPI without a lawful excuse is a criminal offence under the Localism Act 
for which the Member is responsible.  

4.5 As recipient of complaints that can contain allegations of a criminal offence, 
it is necessary for the Monitoring Officer to decide whether or not the 
allegations made justify a referral to the Police.  The current version of the 
Protocol does not provide for this step in the process and this report 
proposes revisions to the Protocol to remedy this.   

4.6 It is a matter for the Police as to whether it is in the public interest to bring 
charges in particular circumstances once a referral is received.  However, 
there does have to be some discretion afforded to the Monitoring Officer as 
to whether or not to make the referral, for example, where the allegations 
made are said to be regarding a DPI but are plainly not.  

4.7 Accordingly, a version of the Protocol with proposed revisions is contained at 
Appendix B.  The proposed revisions are minimal but nonetheless important 
in ensuring the Protocol details all the steps that it is necessary for the 
Monitoring Officer to take when dealing with complaints. 

4.8 The Monitoring Officer will review the Protocol at regular intervals and 
suggest further amendments to the Committee as appropriate.  

5.0 OPTIONS

5.1 Members can either:

5.2 Option 1: approve the proposed revisions to the Protocol; 

5.3 Option 2: approve the proposed revisions to the Protocol subject to further 
changes; or

5.4 Option 3: decide not to approve the proposed revisions to the Protocol at all.

14



6.0 CONCLUSION

6.1 Standards Committee has responsibility for considering the appropriate 
arrangements to be followed in the initial consideration, investigation or 
hearing of any complaint and should ensure that those arrangements are 
reviewed regularly.

6.2 The complaints received by the Monitoring Officer are often dealt with at the 
initial consideration stage and the proposed revisions to the Protocol should 
improve the efficiency and effectiveness of this process.

Iolanda Puzio
Monitoring Officer
19 January 2018

APPENDICES

Appendix A – Investigation Protocol - Current 
Appendix B – Investigation Protocol – with proposed revisions

IMPLICATIONS
Electoral Division(s): All 

Executive Decision No

Key Decision No

If a Key Decision, is the proposal published in the current Forward Plan? N/A

Is the decision exempt from call-in on grounds of urgency?

N/AIf exempt from call-in, has the agreement of the Chair of the relevant 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee been sought or obtained?

NoHas this matter been considered by Overview and Scrutiny?
If so, give details below.

PREVIOUS RELEVANT COUNCIL OR EXECUTIVE DECISIONS
Standards Committee 3 March 2017

CONSIDERATION BY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
Not considered by Overview and Scrutiny.

BACKGROUND PAPERS
No background papers.

15



Contact:
Ben Spencer
Group Solicitor/Manager and Deputy Monitoring Officer 
Telephone 07919 297914

16



Appendix 1

PROTOCOL FOR INVESTIGATION OF COMPLAINTS 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Introduction

This is the procedure that will be followed by the Monitoring Officer on receipt of a 
complaint that a member has breached the Member’s Code of Conduct.  

The role of the Monitoring Officer in dealing with complaints about members is to 
review every complaint received and take a decision as to whether it merits formal 
investigation.  Where it appears that formal investigation may be appropriate, the 
Monitoring Officer will refer the complaint to the Standards Committee.  

In order to reach a decision as to whether a complaint should be referred to the 
Standards Committee, the Monitoring Officer will ordinarily follow the process set out 
below.  However, in certain cases the Monitoring Officer may decide that the  
complaint should be immediately referred to the Standards Committee where he/she 
feels that it would be inappropriate for him/her to take a decision on it, for example 
where he/she has formally advised the member on the matter previously or the 
complaint is particularly sensitive.

Whilst the process  does not require the involvement of an Independent Person, as 
set out in the in the Localism Act 2011, until a formal investigation is commenced, 
the Monitoring Officer will consult with the Independent Person at any point that 
he/she considers it may be appropriate or beneficial to the process.

The Monitoring Officer may vary this procedure, including any timescales referred to, 
when he/she considers it desirable in the interests of justice or fairness or the 
effective conduct of the matter to do so.

Complaints will be dealt with confidentially in the first instance to ascertain

1 If there is any substance to the complaint
2 To ensure fairness to all concerned
3 To ensure that no pre-judgements are made
4 To ensure that any complaints are not vexatious

Process

Stage One 

1. All complaints must be on a properly completed complaints form or the 
complaint will be rejected.  The Monitoring Officer will ensure that 
reasonable arrangements are in place to assist any prospective 
complainant to submit a complaint in the correct format.  

1117



2. A complainant must provide their full name and address to the Monitoring 
Officer when making their complaint, however, they may request that their 
identity and/or other personal details are not disclosed further during this 
process.  A complainant’s details will only be withheld from others involved 
in this process where there are cogent and relevant reasons not to divulge 
this information.  The decision whether or not to grant anonymity to the 
complainant will be made by the Monitoring Officer and be at his/her 
absolute discretion.  Should the Monitoring Officer be minded to refuse a 
request from a complainant for anonymity, he/she will inform the 
complainant before progressing their complaint any further.

3. The Monitoring Officer will review the properly completed complaints form 
and decide whether it merits initial enquiry.  The Monitoring Officer will at 
this stage reject complaints that are found to be, in the Monitoring Officer’s 
absolute discretion, insubstantial, vexatious, unrelated to a breach of the 
Code of Conduct or being/have been investigated elsewhere.  

4. If the complaint is rejected at this stage, the Monitoring Officer will inform 
the complainant of their decision and the reasons for it.

Stage Two

5. The Monitoring Officer will commence a process of enquiry in order to 
gather the information necessary to make a decision as whether there is 
substance to the complaint and if there is, whether an informal resolution 
can be reached or whether the complaint should be referred to the 
Standards Committee for formal investigation. 

6. The Monitoring Officer may undertake the enquiries him/herself or may ask 
another appropriate Council Officer to undertake the enquiries on their 
behalf.  If another Council Officer is to undertake the enquiries they will 
follow the process set out at Stage Three below in place of the Monitoring 
Officer

7. The Monitoring Officer may defer making further enquiries in respect of the 
complaint if it is appropriate in the circumstances to do so, for example 
because it might prejudice an ongoing criminal investigation.  If a 
complaint is deferred at this stage, the Monitoring Officer will inform the 
complainant of their decision and the reasons for it. 

1218



Stage Three  

8. If the Monitoring Officer considers that further information or clarification is 
required from the complainant, the Monitoring Officer will arrange to 
discuss the complaint with the complainant.

9. The Monitoring Officer will send the complaint to the relevant member and 
ask for the member’s comments.  The member should provide those 
comments within 14 days of the complaint being referred to them.    

10.The Monitoring Officer will provide the relevant group leader with a copy of 
the complaint at the same time as this is sent to the relevant member.1 A 
consultation will take place with the group leader within 21 days of the 
complaint being referred to consider possible resolutions.  

Stage Four  

11. If, in the opinion of the Monitoring Officer, a resolution or proposed 
resolution is agreed with the group leader, the complaint will be closed and 
the Monitoring Officer will within 14 days of the conclusion of Stage 3, 
provide a written record of his/her decision in respect of the complaint to 
the complainant, relevant member and Group Leader

12. If the Monitoring Officer is not satisfied with the response of the Group Leader, 
he/she will speak to the independent person within 14 days of the conclusion of 
Stage Three.  At that discussion there will be one of two decisions made:

1 to investigate the matter further
2 to take no further action

13. If following that discussion, the decision is that the matter should be referred to 
the Standards Committee, as sub-committee of three members (one from each 
main political group) will be convened and that sub-committee decide whether to 
instigate an investigation.

14. The Monitoring Officer will appoint an investigating officer and draft the terms for 
the investigation.  The aim will be for any investigation to be completed within 
three months with up dates being provided to the Monitoring Officer on a monthly 
basis.

15. If the investigation recommends further action the full Standards Committee will 
meet to decide any penalty within four weeks.

16. The meeting will be in private.

1 In cases where the complaint relates to an independent member, it will be discussed with the Chief Executive  
and references throughout this protocol to Group Leader(s) should be taken to include the Chief Executive 
where appropriate.

1319



This page is intentionally left blank

20



Appendix B

REVISED PROTOCOL FOR INVESTIGATION OF COMPLAINTS
STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Introduction

This is the procedure that will be followed by the Monitoring Officer on receipt of a
complaint that a member has breached the Member’s Code of Conduct.

The role of the Monitoring Officer in dealing with complaints about members is to
review every complaint received and take a decision as to whether it merits formal 
investigation. 

Where it appears that formal investigation may be appropriate, the
Monitoring Officer will refer the complaint to the Standards Committee.

In order to reach a decision as to whether a complaint should be referred to the
Standards Committee, the Monitoring Officer will ordinarily follow the process set out
below. However, in certain cases the Monitoring Officer may decide that the
complaint should be immediately referred to the Standards Committee where he/she
feels that it would be inappropriate for him/her to take a decision on it, for example
where he/she has formally advised the member on the matter previously or the
complaint is particularly sensitive.

Whilst the process does not require the involvement of an Independent Person, as
set out in the in the Localism Act 2011, until a formal investigation is commenced,
the Monitoring Officer will consult with the Independent Person at any point that
he/she considers it may be appropriate or beneficial to the process.

The Monitoring Officer may vary this procedure, including any timescales referred to,
when he/she considers it desirable in the interests of justice or fairness or the
effective conduct of the matter to do so.

Complaints will be dealt with confidentially in the first instance to ascertain
1. If there is any substance to the complaint 
2. To ensure fairness to all concerned
3. To ensure that no pre-judgements are made
4. To ensure that any complaints are not vexatious

Process

Stage One

1. All complaints must be on a properly completed complaints form or the
complaint will be rejected. The Monitoring Officer will ensure that
reasonable arrangements are in place to assist any prospective
complainant to submit a complaint in the correct format.

21



2.  A complainant must provide their full name and address to the Monitoring
Officer when making their complaint, however, they may request that their
identity and/or other personal details are not disclosed further during this
process. A complainant’s details will only be withheld from others involved
in this process where there are cogent and relevant reasons not to divulge
this information. The decision whether or not to grant anonymity to the
complainant will be made by the Monitoring Officer and be at his/her
absolute discretion. Should the Monitoring Officer be minded to refuse a
request from a complainant for anonymity, he/she will inform the
complainant before progressing their complaint any further.

3. The Monitoring Officer will review the properly completed complaints form
and decide whether it merits initial enquiry .  The Monitoring Officer will at this 
stage reject complaints that are found to be, in the Monitoring Officer’s 
absolute discretion, insubstantial, vexatious, unrelated to a breach of the 
Code of Conduct or being/have been investigated elsewhere. 

4. If a complaint alleges conduct which could constitute a criminal offence, such 
as non-disclosure of pecuniary interests by a member, the Monitoring Officer 
will assess whether on the information available a referral to the police is the 
most appropriate course of action.  If a matter is assessed as requiring 
referral to the Police, that referral will be made as soon as possible after the 
conclusion of the assessment.  Once a referral the Police has been made, no 
further action will be taken by the Monitoring Officer unless and until the 
Police have confirmed such further action to be appropriate. The Monitoring 
Officer will have discretion as to whether or not to refer a complaint to the 
Police.  In exercising that discretion, the Monitoring Officer will consider any 
relevant matter including, but not limited to, whether there is a factual mistake 
in the complaint and may seek advice from the independent person and the 
police.

5. If the complaint is rejected at this stage, the Monitoring Officer will inform 
the complainant of their decision and the reasons for it.

Stage Two

6. The Monitoring Officer will commence a process of enquiry in order to
gather the information necessary to make a decision as whether there is
substance to the complaint and if there is, whether an informal resolution
can be reached or whether the complaint should be referred to the
Standards Committee for formal investigation.

7. The Monitoring Officer may undertake the enquiries him/herself or may ask
another appropriate Council Officer to undertake the enquiries on their
behalf. If another Council Officer is to undertake the enquiries they will
follow the process set out at Stage Three below in place of the Monitoring
Officer.

22



8. The Monitoring Officer may defer making further enquiries in respect of the
complaint if it is appropriate in the circumstances to do so, for example
because it might prejudice an ongoing criminal investigation. If a
complaint is deferred at this stage, the Monitoring Officer will inform the
complainant of their decision and the reasons for it.

Stage Three

9. If the Monitoring Officer considers that further information or clarification is
required from the complainant, the Monitoring Officer will arrange to
discuss the complaint with the complainant.

10.The Monitoring Officer will send the complaint to the relevant member and
ask for the member’s comments. The member should provide those
comments within 14 days of the complaint being referred to them.

11.The Monitoring Officer will provide the relevant group leader with a copy of
the complaint at the same time as this is sent to the relevant member1.1 A
consultation will take place with the group leader within 21 days of the
complaint being referred to consider possible resolutions.

Stage Four

12. If, in the opinion of the Monitoring Officer, a resolution or proposed
resolution is agreed with the group leader, the complaint will be closed and
the Monitoring Officer will within 14 days of the conclusion of Stage 3,
provide a written record of his/her decision in respect of the complaint to
the complainant, relevant member and Group Leader.

13. If the Monitoring Officer is not satisfied with the response of the Group Leader,
he/she will speak to the independent person within 14 days of the conclusion of
Stage Three. At that discussion there will be one of two decisions made:

1 to investigate the matter further
2 to take no further action

14. If following that discussion, the decision is that the matter should be referred to
the Standards Committee, as sub-committee of three members (one from each
main political group) will be convened and that sub-committee decide whether to
instigate an investigation.

15. The Monitoring Officer will appoint an investigating officer and draft the terms for
the investigation. The aim will be for any investigation to be completed within
three months with updates being provided to the Monitoring Officer on a monthly
basis.

16. If the investigation recommends further action the full Standards Committee will
1 In cases where the complaint relates to an independent member, it will be discussed with the Chief Executive
and references throughout this protocol to Group Leader(s) should be taken to include the Chief Executive
where appropriate.

23



meet to decide any penalty within four weeks.

17. The meeting will be in private.
 

24


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Use of Social Media by Members of the Council
	5 Review of the Protocol for Investigation of Complaints
	Revised Investigation Protocol Appendix A - Current Investigation Protocol
	4 Review of the protocol for investigation of complaints regarding breaches of the Members Code of Conduct
	Appendix 1 Investigation Protocol (Final Version)


	Revised Investigation Protocol - Appendix B - final version


